From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 1/15/2013 7:18:26 PM

To: mpc@cpuc.ca.gov (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Yesterday's gas day...a near record!
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mpc@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (mpc@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mallO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701)
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id r0G3I0CS9021373
(version=TLS3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO}
for <mpctcpuc.ca.gove>; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:24 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1358306304; bh=IkgTalU0cT7sydX87u30fpB+IloGpxPmOXPe2BxSnAFzpl=;
1=9009;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~-Reply-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=TyvteliuznF+iQRpuiaOnYwioYgsKb0KQBuzCxcOKdMeuhImngl /UARSTTLobFFWHU
AVO1LGRoyyTADM7nrQuBk9 /MF+LWFrZdbrvz4dOLZzwanGO5TukMacCROVglIF2DnSW
Qz3FnvVOGslsYCanbalbBimlefS4dc+bR75g+emINLg=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.137)
by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id r0G3INTp002773
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <mpc@copuc.ca.govr; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18:23 ~0800
Receilved: from EXCHMBSEFIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([f£e80::£502:1eab:8ce3:db71]}) by

SB GT&S 0251851


mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mpc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ipc@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::5877:1d0c:6bel:d6
P
P

14.02.0309.002; Tue, 15 Jan 2013 19:18.
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7Upge.com>
To: "'mpelcopuc.ca.gov'” <mpcelcopuc.ca.govy
Subject: FW: YJ terday's gas davy...a near record!
Thread-Topic: Yesterday's gu% da/...c near record!
Thread-Index: h,wzt xOLr/1P32DOX2y+BSFR3VILARRZKxq
Date: Wed, 16 Jan 2013 J%.L 22 +0000
Message-1D:
<HCRBCCLFECEDCO42968RETRTABF1I11661662D15CEEXCHMBS
R@f@*cmwo“:

0800

<BEEO0DEDEFAESRARBEZALI0IE4AREB2CAED2TE855CAREXCHMBSE3Z

In hep\] To

<BECE0DEDEFAE3RBABB2AL01IEARE82CA6D2T88556REEXCHMBSE32!

Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has~Attach:
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: {[{10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

tility.pge.co

tility.pge.co

Al

SB GT&S 0251852
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